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To: 5.1.2e | S5.1.2e @minvws.nl); IEE @minvws.nl [EEE @minvws.nl]
From: 5.1.2e

.

- BD/NCTV

Sent: Wed 4/29/2020 12:02:45 PM

Subject: FW: Mondkapjes - voarstel voor besluitvorming thv Torentje

Received: Wed 4/29/2020 12:02:49 PM

20200429 Mondkapijes voor torentjes overleg 29 april.pdf
20200429 mondkapijesbeleid omringende landen.docx

Zoals afgesproken niet ter verdere verspreiding [REY

Sent with BlackBerry Work

(www blackberry com)

From:IEEE -BD/PSD @nctv.minjenv.nl>

Date: Wednesday. Apr 29. 2020. 11:50 AM

@nctv.minjenv.nl>,

.

- BD/NCTV <ERB@nctv.minjenv.nl>

Subject: Mondkapjes - voorstel voor besluitvorming tbv Torentje

All,
Zie bijgevoegd concept model besluitvorming mbt mondkapjes tbv overleg zometeen in torentje. Voor het gemak
voeg ik ook het internationale schema van het gebruik van maskers toe.

Overigens vond ik nog een ECDC rapport (8 april) over gebruik mondkapjes voor publiek. Ik vind het passen bij de

politieke afweging uit het voorgestelde model.

https://www.ecdc.europa.eu/sites/default/files/documents/COVID-19-use-face-masks-community.pdf
Conclusions ECDC:

eo The use of medical face masks by healthcare workers must be given priority over the use in the community.
e The use of face masks in public may serve as a means of source control to reduce the spread of the infection

in the community by minimising the excretion of respiratory droplets from infected individuals who have not

yet developed symptoms or who remain asymptomatic. It is not known how much the use of masks in the

community can contribute to a decrease in transmission in addition to the other countermeasures.

eo The use of face masks in the community could be considered, especially when visiting busy, closed spaces,

such as grocery stores, shopping centres, or when using public transport, etc.

eo The use of non-medical face masks made of various textiles could be considered, especially if — due to

supply problems — medical face masks must be prioritised for use as personal protective equipment by
healthcare workers. This is based on limited indirect evidence supporting the use of non-medical face masks

as a means ofsource control.

e The use of face masks in the community should be considered only as a complementary measure and not as

a replacement for established preventive measures, for example physical distancing, respiratory etiquette,
meticulous hand hygiene and avoiding touching the face, nose, eyes and mouth.

eo Appropriate use of face masks is key for the effectiveness of the measure and can be improved through
education campaigns.

e Recommendations on the use of face masks in the community should carefully take into account evidence

gaps, the supply situation, and potential negative side effects.

Groet

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht

abusievelijk aan u is toegezonden, wordt u verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. De Staat

aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het

elektromsch verzenden van berichten.
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to you by mistake, you are requested to inform the sender and delete the message. The State accepts no Liability for

damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic transmission of messages.
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